JiM BACA Commissioner C{ quic I_AX'AS P.0.BOX 1148

COMMISSIONER SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148
November 28, 1984 Express Mail Delivery Use:
310 01d Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
RECEIVED BY
NOV 3 0 1564
Mr. Julian Ard 0. C. D.
P. 0. Box 17360 ARTESIA, OFFICE
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Dear Julian:

In late 1982 you commenced the Acme #2 Well in the NE%NW%, Section
4, T-8S, R-27E on Lease No. LG-978. This well was drilled to depth of
68 feet and the hole was to be filled with sand.

If you have abanonded this well, it will be appreciated if you will
file the appropriate completion form with the 0il Conservation Division
in order that this well file may be completed.

Verv truly yours,

Jim Baca
Commissiqner of Public Lands
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By: Ra Q//éraham, Director

0il and Gas Division

A/C 505-827-5744
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Enclosure

cc: Mr. Larry Brooks

01l Conservation Division
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210



